
Contract Laboratory Bid Questionnaire 
IFB DKC0079REBID 

Attachment – 1 
 

Contract Laboratory Name:  ___________________________________ 
 
Contact/Responder:  _________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number:  _____________________________________________ 
 
Questionnaire below will assist Austin Energy Staff to verify bidder’s qualifications.  Bidders shall 
provide a comment / explanation if response is NO. 

Question Yes/
No 

Comment 

1. Is your laboratory NELAP accredited?  Please submit a copy of your 
current NELAP accreditation with your bid.   

  

2. Are the methods used by your laboratory in accordance with the 
procedures published in the most current Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) Approved Methods as published in the 40 CFR Parts 136 and 141? 

  

3. Does your laboratory   have experience analyzing wastewater, wastewater 
sludges, soils, natural waters, and industrial wastewater and drinking water 
samples?  If so, provide list of customer/references for each area listed 
above with bid. 

  

Does your laboratory have the capabilities to analyze samples for the toxic 
pollutants listed in the following? 

  

4. Texas Surface Water Quality Standards (30 TAC Chapter 307), specifically 
those listed in the TPDES reporting form?  (Reference Attachment B) 

 

  

5. Can your laboratory’s MDLs meet the listed MALs? (Reference Attachment 
B) 

 

  

6. The toxic pollutants listed in the 40 CFR Part 122 Appendix D Table II, III 
and V; in particular Total Cyanide and Total Phenol? 

 

  

ATT 1 1 



Contract Laboratory Bid Questionnaire 
IFB DKC0079REBID 

7. EPA Method 1311? 
 

  

8. EPA 300 series?   
9. EPA 500 series?   
10. EPA 600 series?   
11. Solid Waste Methods: 8082, 8141, 8151, 8240 and 8270? 
12. Metals (EPA 200.7, 200.8), Total Organic Carbon, Kjeldahl Nitrogen, 

Conductivity and conventional wet chemistry parameters? 

  

13. Does your laboratory have the capability of identifying the 10 largest peaks 
of a GC/MS scan? 

  

14. Does your laboratory retain test results, chromatograms, mass spectra 
reports, and accompanying quality control data for a minimum of five (5) 
years? 

  

15. Does your laboratory participate in the EPA’s Water Pollution Supply 
Performance Studies? 

  

Do your laboratory ’s facilities ensure   
16. Segregation of chemicals from samples/sample extracts?   
17. Segregation of organic extraction form organic instrumentation?   
18. Segregation of hazardous waste collection? 
 

  

19. Designated sample storage, chemicals and gas areas? 
 

  

20. An ultra pure water system?   
21. Appropriate air handling/ventilation system?   
22. Does your laboratory have a process to pick samples up from the City?   
23. Does your laboratory assume all costs associated with pick up and 

shipment of samples? 
  

24. Does your laboratory have a process to provide the City appropriate 
sample collection bottles, shipping containers, and shipping materials? 

  

25. Does your laboratory have a Project Manager designated to the City 
project? 

  

26. Does your laboratory provide for expedited services including 36-hour 
turnaround time to comply with emergency requests from the City? 
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27. Does your laboratory submit both paper and electronic reports? 

 Bid Questionnaire 
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28. Does your laboratory generate invoices per project?   
29. Does your laboratory have the capability of providing both paper and email 

invoices? 
  

30.   State typical turnaround time from sample receipt to delivery of analytical      
report. 
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ATTACHMENT 2

POLLUTANT

MAL

A

1 Antimony 60

2 Arsenic 10

3 Beryllium 5

4 Cadmium 1

5 Chromium (Total) 10

6 Chromium (Hex) 10

7 Chromium (Tri) 5 10

8 Copper 10

9 Lead 5

10 Mercury 0.2

11 Nickel 10

12 Selenium 10

13 Silver 2

14 Thallium 10

15 Zinc 5

16 Cyanide6 20

17 Phenols, Total 5

B

1 Acrolein 50

2 Acrylonitrile 50

3 Benzene 10

4 Bromoform 10

5 Carbon Tetrachloride 10

6 Chlorobenzene 10

7 Chlorodibromomethane 10

8 Chloroethane 50

9 2-Chloroethylvinyl Ether 10

10 Chloroform 10

11 Dichlorobromomethane 10

12 1,1-Dichloroethane 10

13 1,2-Dichloroethane 10

14 1,1-Dichloroethylene 10

15 1,2-Dichloropropane 10

16 1,3-Dichloropropylene 10

TPDES Pretreatment Program Annual Report Form

METALS, CYANIDE AND PHENOLS

All analytes listed 
are in ug/L

VOLATILE COMPOUNDS*
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POLLUTANT

MAL

All analytes listed 
are in ug/L

17 Ethyl benzene 10

18 Methyl Bromide 50

19 Methyl Chloride 50

20 Methylene Chloride 20

21 1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 10

22 Tetrachloroethylene 50

23 Toluene 10

24 1,2-Trans-Dichloroethylene 10

25 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 10

26 1,1,2-Trichloroethane 10

27 Trichloroethylene 10

28 Vinyl Chloride 10

C

1 2-Chlorophenol 10

2 2,4-Dichlorophenol 10

3 2,4-Dimethylphenol 10

4 4,6-Dinitro-o-Cresol* (total cresols) 50

5 2,4-Dinitrophenol 50

6 2-Nitrophenol 20

7 4-Nitrophenol 50

8 P-Chloro-m-Cresol* (total cresols) 10

9 Pentachlorophenol 50

10 Phenol 10

11 2,4,6-Trichlorophenol 10

D

1 Acenaphthene 10

2 Acenaphthylene 10

3 Anthracene 10

4 Benzidine 50

5 Benzo(a)Anthracene 10

6 Benzo(a)Pyrene 10

7 3,4-Benzofluoranthene 10

8 Benzo(ghi)Perylene 20

9 Benzo(k)Fluoranthene 10

10 Bis(2-Chloroethoxy) Methane 10

11 Bis(2-Chloroethyl)Ether 10

12 Bis(2-Chloroisopropyl) Ether 10

ACID COMPOUNDS 

BASE/NEUTRAL COMPOUNDS
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POLLUTANT

MAL

All analytes listed 
are in ug/L

13 Bis(2-Ethylhexyl) Phthalate 10

14 4-Bromophenyl Phenyl Ether 10

15 Butylbenzyl Phthalate 10

16 2-Chloronaphthalene 10

17 4-Chlorophenyl Phenyl Ether 10

18 Chrysene 10

19 Dibenzo(a,h)Anthracene 20

20 1,2-Dichlorobenzene 10

21 1,3-Dichlorobenzene 10

22 1,4-Dichlorobenzene 10

23 3,3-Dichlorobenzidine 50

24 Diethyl Phthalate 10

25 Dimethyl Phthalate 10

26 Di-n-Butyl Phthalate 10

27 2,4-Dinitrotoluene 10

28 2,6-Dinitrotoluene 10

29 Di-n-Octyl Phthalate 10

30 1,2-Diphenyl Hydrazine 20

31 Fluoranthene 10

32 Fluorene 10

33 Hexachlorobenzene 10

34 Hexachlorobutadiene 10

35 Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 10

36 Hexachloroethane 20

37 Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene 20

38 Isophorone 10

39 Naphthalene 10

40 Nitrobenzene 10

41 N-Nitrosodimethylamine 50

42 N-Nitrosodi-n-Propylamine 20

43 N-Nitrosodiphenylamine 20

44 Phenanthrene 10

45 Pyrene 10

46 1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 10

E

1 Aldrin 0.05

2 alpha-BHC 0.05

PESTICIDES 
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POLLUTANT

MAL

All analytes listed 
are in ug/L

3 beta-BHC 0.05

4 gamma-BHC 0.05

5 delta-BHC 0.05

6 Chlordane 0.15

7 4,4-DDT 0.1

8 4,4-DDE 0.1

9 4,4-DDD 0.1

10 Dieldrin 0.1

11 alpha-Endosulfan 0.1

12 beta-Endosulfan 0.1

13 Endosulfan Sulfate 0.1

14 Endrin 0.1

15 Endrin Aldehyde 0.1

16 Heptachlor 0.05

17 Heptachlor Epoxide 1

18 PCB-1242 1

19 PCB-1254 1

20 PCB-1221 1

21 PCB-1232 1

22 PCB-1248 1

23 PCB-1260 1

24 PCB-1016 1

25 PCBs Total

2 Toxaphene 5

F

1 Aluminum 30

2 Barium 10

3 Bis(chloromethyl)ether7

4 Carbaryl 5

5 Chlorpyrifos 0.05

6 Cresols 50

7 2,4-D 10

8 Danitol8

9 Demeton 0.2

10 Diazinon 0.5

11 Dicofol 20

12 Dioxin/Furans9

ADDITIONAL TOXIC POLLUTANTS REGULATED UNDER 30 
TAC CHAPTER 307
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POLLUTANT

MAL

All analytes listed 
are in ug/L

13 Diuron

14 Fluoride 500

15 Guthion 0.1

16 Hexachlorophene 10

17 Malathion 0.1

18 Methoxychlor 2

19 Methyl Ethyl Ketone 50

20 Mirex 0.2

21 Nitrate-Nitrogen 1000

22 N-Nitrosodiethylamine 20

23 N-Nitro-di-n-Butylamine 20

24 Parathion 0.1

25 Pentachlorobenzene 20

26 Pyridine 20

27 1,2-Dibromoethane 2

28 1,2,4,5-Tetrachlorobenzene 20

29 2,4,5-TP (Silvex) 2

30 Tributyltin9 0.01

31 2,4,5-Trichlorophenol 50

32 TTHM (Total Trihalomethanes) 10

33 Boron

34 Manganese

35 Molybdenum 30
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